
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES 
 
Michael Janz 
Board Chair  
 
Michelle Draper 
Board Vice-Chair 
 
Sherry Adams 
Orville Chubb 
Ken Gibson 
Nathan Ip 
Cheryl Johner 
Ray Martin 
Bridget Stirling 

Edmonton School District No. 7 
One Kingsway 

Edmonton, Alberta 
 
  McCauley Chambers 
 Board Meeting #17  Tuesday, September 6, 2016 
    2:00 p.m. 
 

A.  O Canada   
  
B.  Roll Call 
  
C.  Approval of the Agenda 
  
D.  Communications from the Board Chair 

  
E.  Communications from the Superintendent of Schools 

  
F.  Minutes: 

  
 1.  DRAFT – Board Meeting #16 – June 21, 2016 
  

G.  Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives 
(NOTE:  Pre-registration with the Board Office [780-429-8443] is 
required by 10 a.m. on Tuesday, September 6, 2016 to speak under this 
item.)  

  
H.  Reports:  

  
 2.  Report #9 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held  

August 10, 2016) 
(Information) 

   
 3.  Actions Taken Under Delegation of Authority – 2016 Summer Recess 

(Information) 
   
 4.  Strategic Plan Update-District Accountability Pillar Results (May 

2016) 
(Information - Presentation) 
Note:  30 minutes is required for this item. 

   
 5.  Role of Edmonton Public Schools re Development of New Provincial 

Curriculum 
(Information – Response to Request for Information #172) 

   
 6.  Bereavements 

(Information) 
   

I.  Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports 
  

J.  Trustee and Board Requests for Information 

Page 1 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Page 2 of 2 
 

   
K.  Notices of Motion 

  
L.  Meeting Dates 

  
M.  Adjournment 

  
 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

1 
June 21, 2016 

 

Board Meeting #16 
 
Minutes of the Board Meeting of the Trustees of the Edmonton School District No. 7 of the 
Province of Alberta held in McCauley Chambers in the Centre for Education on  
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 

 
 

Trustees 
 

 

Sherry Adams 
Orville Chubb 

Michelle Draper 

Nathan Ip 
Michael Janz 
Cheryl Johner 

Ray Martin 
Bridget Stirling 

   
 Officials  
   

Lisa Austin 
Grace Cooke 
Ron MacNeil 

Kathy Muhlethaler 

Lorne Parker 
Madonna Proulx 

Heather Raymond 
Darrel Robertson 

Sandra Stoddard 
Mike Suderman 

 
Board Chair: Michael Janz  Recording Secretary:  Shirley Juneau 
 
Staff Group Representatives 
 
Edmonton Public Teachers – Nels Olsen, President 
 
The Board Chair called the meeting to order with recognition that we are on Treaty 6 Territory, a 
traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree, Saulteaux, 
Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux.  We acknowledge all the many First Nations, Métis, and 
Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries. 
 
The Board Chair advised that the firm alarm system at the Centre for Education is a Two Stage 
alarm system.  Stage One is a single repeating alarm tone indicating a warning only and that 
evacuation is not required.  Stage Two is a triple repeating alarm tone indicating that evacuation is 
required. 

 
A. O Canada    
 
B. Roll Call:  (2:00 p.m.) 
 
The Superintendent advised that Trustee Gibson was absent.  All other Trustees were present. 
 

Page 3 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

2 
June 21, 2016 

 

C. Approval of the Agenda 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Stirling: 
 “That the agenda for the June 21, 2016 board meeting be approved as printed.”  

(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED) 
 
D. Recognitions 
 
 1.  Michael A. Strembitsky Award Recipients 
 
The Board Chair announced that the following students as recipients of the Michael A. Strembitsky 
Award of Excellence: 
 
• Gold Medal –  Darshina Dhunnoo from Strathcona School 
• Silver Medal – Joshua Lau from M.E. LaZerte School 
• Bronze Medal – Stephanie Li from Old Scona Academic School 
 

2. School Name Honourees 
 
The Board Chair announced the nine new schools names as selected by the Board of Trustees: 
 
• Allard School – Dr. Lila Fahlman 
• Chappelle School – Donald R. Getty 
• Granville School – Kim Hung 
• Hudson School – Hilwie Hamdon 
• Laurel School – Svend Hansen 
• Secord School – David Thomas King 
• The Orchards – Jan Reimer 
• Walker School – Shauna May Seneca 
• Windermere – Constable Daniel Woodall 
 
There was a short break in the meeting at this point. 
 
E. Communications from the Board Chair 
 
The Board Chair acknowledged National Aboriginal Day.  He advised that on June 14, 2016 a 
National Aboriginal Day celebration was held at the public Board meeting to allow First Nations, 
Metis and Inuit staff to support celebrations in schools across the District today, June 21, 2016.  
The Board Chair advised that the District provides continued support of reconciliation through 
education and collaborative partnerships with schools and the community. 
 

Page 4 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

3 
June 21, 2016 

 

The Board Chair acknowledged Dr. Heather Raymond, Managing Director of Inclusive Learning and 
Mr. Jim Davies, General Counsel for their dedication to the District and on behalf of the Board of 
Trustees wished each of them both happy retirements.  
 
F. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools 
 
The Superintendent thanked the Trustees, school and central staff, parents and community 
partners for making a difference in the lives students.   The Superintendent shared that he is 
excited for what the future has in store for the students of Edmonton Public Schools as we 
continue to transform the learners of today into the leaders of tomorrow.   
 
G. Minutes 
 
 3.  Board Meeting #16 – June 14, 2016 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Draper: 
 “That the minutes of Board Meeting #15 held June 14, 2016 be approved as printed.”  

(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED) 
 
H.  Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives 
 
There were no registered speakers for this item. 
 
The Board Chair thanked the Communications and IT Departments for the development and 
facilitation of the excellent presentations the Board of Trustees receives. 
 
I. Reports 
 
 4.  Report #8 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held  

June 14, 2016) 
 
Information was received regarding actions taken at the June 14, 2016 Caucus Committee 
meeting. 
 
 5.  2017-18 School Year Calendar 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Ip: 
 “That, the 2017-18 District Calendar be approved.” 
 
The Board Chair called the question. 
 
The Motion was UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.  
 

Page 5 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

4 
June 21, 2016 

 

 6.  Borrowing Resolution 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Adams: 
 “That, the borrowing resolution, with respect to the Edmonton Public School District  

No. 7 with the Bank of Nova Scotia be approved to August 31, 2021.” 
 
The Board Chair called the question. 
 
The Motion was UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED. 
 
 7.  Delegation of Authority – 2017 Summer Recess 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Chubb: 

“That, in accordance with Sections 67(1), 65(2) and 65(3) of the School Act, any special 
board meetings during the 2016 summer recess be at the call of the Board Chair or, in 
his absence, the Board Vice-Chair. 
 
2. That, in accordance with Section 61(1) of the School Act, effective June 21, 2016, 
delegation of authority to the Superintendent of Schools to make decisions during the 
2016 summer recess on behalf of the Board be approved. 
 
3. That a report of all such decisions be brought to the first public board meeting in the 
fall of 2016.” 
 

The Board Chair called the question. 
 
The Motion was UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED. 
 
J. Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee Johner reported that on June 17, 2016, the Riverbend School held an assembly and 
presented a cheque of 63,500 to the Edmonton Public Schools Foundation. Funds were raised 
through a variety of activities hosted by the school’s Student Social Youth and Justice Group, 
which included a Spin-a-Thon, Gala Dinner and Silent Auction, Student Art Auction, Hockey 
Helps Kids Video and the Jim Cuddy Benefit Concert.  This is an outstanding example of the 
philanthropic initiatives being undertaken by District students. 
 

Trustee Johner advised that the Edmonton Public Schools Foundation is once again the charity 
recipient for the edMUDton Urban Adventure Mud Run, which is scheduled for September 24, 
2016, at Chappelle Gardens.  It is a challenging 5K course run with 10 plus obstacles for 
individuals, teams and families.  On September 23, 2016, there will be MuttMudder Challenge 
for dogs. 

Page 6 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

5 
June 21, 2016 

 

 
Trustee Martin advised that on June 17, 2016, he attended an award ceremony at the Lawton 
Junior High School and the Eastglen High School graduation.   
 
Trustee Martin shared that this morning, June 21, 2016; the Victoria School of Arts unveiled a new 
mural for the North gymnasium.  Over the past three months the Aboriginal Studies class and 
Indigenous student leaders in collaboration with artist Adrian Louden and Elder Gary Moostoos 
have been working on the new mural to replace the existing one.  The new mural will re-imagine 
the Indigenous - Canadian relationship, creating a new legacy of reconciliation and hope in the 
space.   
 
Trustee Stirling thanked the Namaha leadership for meeting with her to discuss the needs of 
Edmonton's Keralan community. She shared that tt was good to hear the excitement for new 
school construction in south Edmonton and the continued support of the community for programs 
such as Cogito, which reflects the continuing positive relationship between the District and 
Edmonton's diverse Indo-Canadian community. 
 
In recognition of National Aboriginal Day, Trustee Stirling thanked the First Nations, Metis and 
Inuit staff for their dedication in supporting both Indigenous and non-Indigenous students and the 
District's work toward reconciliation in education.  She also thanked the indigenous families and 
communities for their support, generosity, patience and wisdom as we continue to grow in our 
understanding. 
 
Trustee Stirling noted that June 19-25, 2016 is Refugee Week which is an international week to 
celebrate the contribution of refugees and promote understanding of why people seek sanctuary. 
She advised that newcomer families are welcome in the District’s schools, and is proud of the 
work the staff do to ensure these students have their educational needs met.  
 
Trustee Stirling reminded the District’s federal partners of the important role that schools play in 
settlement and the need to provide resources to school districts to do this work. Trustee Stirling 
advised that the District has not yet received a response from federal representatives regarding 
the District’s letter highlighting the financial need in supporting Syrian students in our schools. 
 
Trustee Janz advised that some work will continue during the summer months which will 
include discussions regarding the Municipal Government Act and the planning and preparation 
for an expected 95,000 returning students to the District.   
 
K. Trustee and Board Requests for Information  
 
Trustee Chubb requested that Administration advise what role the District may have in the 
development of the new education curriculum. 
 
 

Page 7 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



 
 
 

  

Edmonton School District No. 7 

 
 

MINUTE BOOK 

6 
June 21, 2016 

 

L. Notices of Motion  
 
Trustee Ip served notion of motion for the September 6, 2016 Board meeting: 
 
In response to the changing needs of communities and families, I move that the Edmonton Public 
School Board advocate to the Minister of Education and the Minister of Infrastructure to include 
community flex spaces attached to new schools and replacement school builds, over and above 
required learning space that could support wrap-around services such as childcare. 
 
M. Next Board Meeting Date:  Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
N.    Adjournment (4:00 p.m.) 
 
The Board Chair adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

   
Michael Janz, Board Chair  Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director  

Governance and Strategic Support  
Services/Corporate Secretary 

       

Page 8 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Information Report 

 

1 

  
DATE: September 6, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Trustee Michelle Draper, Caucus Committee Chair 
 
SUBJECT: Report #9 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held August 10, 2016) 
 
ORIGINATOR: Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director Governance, Strategic Services and Support 

for Schools, Corporate Secretary 
 
REFERENCE: Trustees’ Handbook – Caucus Committee - Section 5.4 
  Trustees’ Handbook –  Section 6 – Board Committees 
  School Act  - Section 61 
 
 
 
ISSUE 
The Board approved the following recommendations at the March 3, 2015, Board meeting:  That a 
resolution be approved directing that Section 5.4 of the Trustees’ Handbook be revised to give the 
Caucus Committee final decision-making power on certain types of matters, and yet constrain that 
power so it is used only when absolutely necessary.  
 
The following recommendation was approved at the August 10, 2016, Caucus Committee meeting: 
 
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with CUPE Local 474 (Custodial Staff) for a 2014-2017 Collective 
Agreement 
 
1. That the MOA for a three-year collective agreement with CUPE Local 474 (Custodial Staff) from 

September 1, 2014 to August 31, 2017 be approved. 
 
BACKGROUND – Recommendation 1 
On June 22, 2016 after meetings dating back to the fall of 2014, the Administration and CUPE Local 474 
(Custodial Staff) signed a MOA to conclude a new collective agreement.  Trustees Martin and Ip 
represented the Board of Trustee during these negotiations. 
 
 
SS: sj 

Page 9 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/policies/trusteeshandbook.pdf
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941


Information Report 

 

1 

DATE: September 6, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Actions Taken Under Delegation of Authority – 2016 Summer Recess 
 
ORIGINATOR: Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director Governance, Strategic Services and Support 

for Schools 
 
REFERENCE: Board Policy CHA.BP – Board Delegation of Authority  
  Board Policy EA.BP – Infrastructure Planning Principles 
  School Act Sections 61, 65(2), 65(3), 67(1)  
  June 21, 2016 Board Report – Delegation of Authority – 2016 Summer Recess 
 
 
ISSUE 
The Superintendent is obliged to report to the Board on decisions he has made under the Delegation of 
Authority from the Board for the summer recess on matters that would normally be brought to the 
Board. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Board passed the following motion at the June 21, 2016 board meeting: 
 
1. That, in accordance with Sections 67(1), 65(2) and 65(3) of the School Act, any special board 

meetings during the 2015 summer recess be at the call of the Board Chair or, in his absence, the 
Board Vice-Chair. 

 
2. That, in accordance with Section 61(1) of the School Act, effective June 21, 2016 delegation of 

authority to the Superintendent of Schools to make decisions during the 2016 summer recess on 
behalf of the Board be approved. 

 
 3. That a report of all such decisions be brought to the first public board meeting in the fall of 2016. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
The Superintendent reports that no actions were taken in accordance to this motion. 

 
SS:sj 

Page 10 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/c/cha-bp/
http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/e/ea-bp/
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=s03.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779733941
http://www.epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2015-16/june21/07-DelegationofAuthority-2016SummerRecess.pdf


Strategic Plan Update 

	

1 

DATE:  September 6, 2016 
 
TO:   Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:  Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  Strategic Plan Update: District Accountability Pillar Survey Results (May 2016)  
 
ORIGINATOR:  Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director, Governance, Strategic Services and Support for 

Schools 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF:  Sonia Boctor, Sherelyn Caderma, Sanaa El‐Hassany, Bill Howe, Nancy Petersen 
 
REFERENCE:   Accountability Pillar Results for 3‐Year Education Plans May 2016 

 

 
ISSUE 
The purpose of this report is to provide the Board of Trustees with an update of the District’s Strategic 
Plan using information from Alberta Education’s Accountability Pillar Survey (May 2016). The report is 
part of Administration’s commitment to providing the Board of Trustees with ongoing updates on 
progress relative to the District Strategic Plan. This analysis will also help to inform the District’s 
direction for the 2016‐2017 operational year.	
	
BACKGROUND 
In 2014, Edmonton Public Schools formally launched its District Strategic Plan for the 2014‐2018 term.   
The District Strategic Plan has three priorities with supporting goals and outcomes. The plan serves to 
provide common direction and alignment between the work of the Board of Trustees, the 
Superintendent of Schools, and District staff. The plan provides the foundation for a District culture of 
evidence‐based decision making, assurance, and accountability. This culture fosters an environment 
focused on continuous improvement across the District. 
 
In 2015, the District joined Alberta Education’s Assurance Pilot Project. The Assurance Model provides a 
framework for the District to report directly on how we are doing relative to the goals and outcomes on 
the 2014 – 2018 Strategic Plan, which reflects provincial educational priorities while being responsive to 
local priorities. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
Each year, Alberta Education requires school jurisdictions to submit a Three‐Year Education Plan 
(3YEP) and an Annual Education Results Report (AERR) by November 30. The 3YEP/AERR reports on 
results from the previous school year and highlights the District’s strategies to advance its strategic 
priorities over the next three years.  
 
This year, with the flexibility afforded through the Assurance Pilot, the District has established an 
Assurance and Public Board Reporting Cycle in support of completing the AERR/3YEP. This cycle was 
developed to achieve the following outcomes: 

 To establish a planning and reporting cycle that considers when local and provincial data is available 
for analysis and to inform timely decisions. 

Page 11 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Strategic Plan Update 

	

2 

 To use results to inform programming decisions that promote success for all students. 

 To support a cycle of continuous improvement and reinforce how results and data drive District 
planning and reporting.  

 To interpret and report on results in a manner that demonstrates assurance and transparency. 
 
With these outcomes in mind, for the 2016‐2017 school year, at each public board meeting, a high level 
overview and an analysis of results for a District Strategic Plan goal and outcome will be presented. Not 
only will this reporting cycle support the completion of the AERR/3YEP, it will enable meaningful 
dialogue on results and strategies moving forward. For this initial public board meeting, however, an 
overview of District progress relative to the District Strategic Plan will be provided through the Analysis 
of District Accountability Pillar Survey Results May 2016 (Attachment I) and the accompanying 
presentation. 
 
KEY POINTS 

 Attachment I provides an analysis of Alberta Education’s Accountability Pillar Survey (May 2016); 
highlighting areas of success and growth relevant to the District Strategic Plan. 

 Appendix I provides the District’s Strategic Plan, and its goals, outcomes, strategies and work 
accomplished to date to provide additional context.  

 Accountability Pillar Results for 3‐Year Education Plans, May 2016 are provided as a reference.  
 
ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES 
ATTACHMENT I   Analysis of District Accountability Pillar Survey Results (May 2016)   
APPENDIX I  District Strategic Plan (2014‐2018) ‐ Strategy Update   
 
SB:sb 
 

Page 12 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

1 

Analysis of District Accountability Pillar Survey Results May 2016 
 
Introduction 
As part of the Accountability Pillar, every year between January and March, Alberta Education surveys all 
teachers, students in Grades 4, 7 and 10, and their parents. Approximately 3,950 students, 20,150 
parents and 3,600 teachers responded to the survey. This provides important information regarding 
perceptions of the quality of education students are receiving in the following five Measure Categories: 
 
1. Safe and Caring Schools 
2. Student Learning Opportunities 
3. Continuous Improvement 
4. Parental Involvement 
5. Preparation for Lifelong Learning, World of Work, and Citizenship 
 
Accountability Pillar Survey results are made available to school authorities in May each year. These are 
reported on publicly as part of the District's 3‐Year Education Plan (3YEP) and Annual Education Results 
Report (AERR). This survey serves as one source of data the District uses to monitor its progress toward 
attaining the goals and outcomes articulated in the District Strategic Plan. The survey results also assist 
schools in their planning processes.  
 
The following analysis is a high level summary of the findings for each of the five key accountability 
areas.  
 
1. Safe and Caring Schools (District Strategic Plan: Priority 2 Goal One) 
One key Measure Category in the Accountability Pillar Survey is whether school environments are 
perceived as safe and caring. The survey included five questions to measure the percentage of teachers, 
parents and students who agree that students are safe at school, are learning the importance of caring 
for others, are learning respect for others and are treated fairly in school.  More specifically, 
teachers, parents and students were asked whether: 
 students feel safe at school 
 students feel safe on the way to and from school 
 students treat each other well at school 
 teachers care about their students 
 students are treated fairly by adults at school 
 
Outlined in the chart below is the five year trend data in this area, comparing the District to the 
Province.  
 
SAFE AND CARING – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA:  
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  88.5%  89.3%  88.7%  90.0%  89.5% 

Alberta  88.6%  89.0%  89.1%  89.2%  89.5% 

ATTACHMENT I

Page 13 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

2 

In an analysis conducted by Alberta Education, the District received a category evaluation of “excellent”, 
with achievement being reported as “very high” in the key accountability area of Safe and Caring. 
Additionally, the District received an improvement rating of “maintained”. 
 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS: 
Overall, 89.5 per cent of teacher, parent and student respondents reported they agreed that students 
are: 

 safe at school 

 learning the importance of caring for others 

 learning respect for others 

 are treated fairly in school 
 

The District results are consistent with provincial results. While there was some variance between 
stakeholder groups, all responses reflected high levels of agreement among teachers (95.1 per cent), 
parents (89.3 per cent) and students (84.2 per cent). This data yielded from all stakeholder groups 
demonstrates an increase over the previous years. 
 
A closer examination of the specific questions and stakeholder responses yields information in terms of 
strengths and potential target areas for further investigation. This information includes: 
 
Responses from Parents: 
 Overall, results from questions asked of parents in the area of Safe and Caring showed improvement 

over the past five years. 
 Parent responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statement “your child is safe at school” 

(92 per cent, 95 per cent and 92 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively). 
 Parent responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statement “your child is safe on the way 

to and from school” (92 per cent, 93 per cent and 91 per cent for elementary, junior high and high 
school respectively).  

 Parent responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statement “my child is treated fairly by 
adults at school” (91 per cent, 89 per cent and 87 per cent for elementary, junior high and high 
school respectively) and “teachers care about your child” (94 per cent, 90 per cent and 84 per cent 
for elementary, junior high and high school respectively).  

 The lowest levels of agreement in parent responses were to the item “students treat each other well 
at your child’s school” (77 per cent, 75 per cent and 81 per cent for elementary, junior high and high 
school respectively). Although the trend in all cases has been positive over the past five years, these 
numbers are lower than the responses parents provided to other questions in the Safe and Caring 
category.   
  

Responses from Teachers:  

 Overall, results from questions asked of teachers in the area of Safe and Caring showed steady 
improvement over the past five years.  

 Teacher responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statement "students are treated fairly 
by adults at your school” (99 per cent). 

 Teacher responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statement “students are treated fairly 
by adults at your school” (98 per cent). 

 Teacher responses reflected high levels of agreement to the question about student safety at school 
(97 per cent).  

Page 14 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

3 

 Teacher responses reflected slightly lower levels of agreement to the statement “students treat 
each other well at your school” (91 per cent). 

 The lowest levels of agreement in teacher responses were to the statement “students are safe on 
the way to and from your school” (85 per cent). 

 
Responses from Students: 
 Student responses reflected high levels of agreement to the statements "I feel safe at school” (88 

per cent, 87 per cent and 85 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively ); 
“I  feel safe on the way to and from school” (85 per cent, 88 per cent and 87 per cent for 
elementary, junior high and high school respectively); "my teachers care about me” (88 per cent, 84 
per cent and 78 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively); and “I am treated 
fairly by adults at my school” (82 per cent, 84 per cent and 85 per cent for elementary, junior high 
and high school respectively). 

 Student responses demonstrated an increase from elementary, to junior high, to senior high, in 
response to the question “do others students treat you well?” (74 per cent, 80 per cent and 96 per 
cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively).  

 
2. Student Learning Opportunities (District Strategic Plan: Priority 1, Goal Two) 
A second key Measure Category in the Accountability Pillar Survey is related to the learning 
opportunities provided to students. This area measures: 

 the percentage of teachers, parents and students satisfied with the opportunities for students to 
receive a broad program of studies including fine arts, career, technology, and health and physical 
education 

 satisfaction with the overall quality of basic education 

 the level of agreement that programs for children at risk are easy to access and timely 
 
Outlined in the charts below is the five year trend data in this area, comparing the District to the 
Province. 
 
PROGRAM OF STUDIES – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA: 
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  81.9%  83.1%  82.4%  83.0%  83.0% 

Alberta  80.7%  81.5%  81.3%  81.3%  81.9% 

 
QUALITY OF BASIC EDUCATION – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA:  
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  90.6%  91.2%  89.8%  91.0%  91.8% 

Alberta  89.4%  89.8%  89.2%  89.5%  90.1% 

 
 

Page 15 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

4 

AT RISK STUDENTS – ACCESS TO PROGRAMS – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA:  
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  82.5%  83.5%  83.0%  83.8%  83.5% 

Alberta  82.7%  83.4%  83.8%  84.2%  84.6% 

 
Rating conducted by Alberta Education indicates that in the area of Student Learning Opportunities, the 
District received a category evaluation of “excellent” with achievement being reported at “very high”.  
The five year trend data also indicates that the level of satisfaction has generally remained stable, with 
the District receiving an improvement rating of “maintained”. 
 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS: 
Overall in the area of program of studies, 83.0 per cent of teacher, parent and student respondents 
reported they are satisfied that students receive a broad program of studies. Teachers responded with 
high levels of satisfaction (89.6 per cent), parents with 80.6 per cent satisfaction, and students with 78.9 
per cent satisfaction. These results are higher than the provincial results for all stakeholder groups.  
 
Responses from teachers, parents and students indicated high levels of satisfaction of with the quality of 
basic education (90.8 per cent overall). All stakeholder groups reported high levels of satisfaction; 96.7 
per cent of teachers, 89.7 per cent of students and 86.2 per cent of parents reported satisfaction in this 
area. These results are higher than the provincial results for all stakeholders. 
 
Responses from teachers, parents and students indicated high overall levels of agreement that programs 
for students at risk are easy to access and timely (83.5 per cent). The provincial results for all 
stakeholders were slightly higher at 84.6 per cent. 94.1 per cent of District teachers agreed, 82.5 per 
cent of District students, and 74.1 percent of District parents agreed that programs for students at risk 
are easy to access and timely. The results from District parent and student responses were lower than 
the provincial results.  
 
A closer examination of the specific questions and stakeholder responses yields information in terms of 
strengths and potential target areas for further investigation. This information includes: 
 
PROGRAMS OF STUDY: 
 Overall, data from parent responses in the area of programs of study demonstrated a slight 

decrease from 80.9 per cent in 2015 to 80.6 per cent satisfaction in 2016.  
 Responses from parents indicated high levels of satisfaction to items pertaining to the variety of 

subjects offered at school (93 per cent), physical education (89 per cent). Responses from parents 
indicated lower levels of satisfaction pertaining to access to areas such as music and drama (86.2 per 
cent).  

 These results are consistent with the distribution and slightly above in all categories in comparison 
to provincial averages.  

 The five year trend data indicates that the level of satisfaction has remained quite stable, with an 
improvement rating of “maintained”. 

 
 

Page 16 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

5 

QUALITY OF BASIC EDUCATION:  
The District believes that access to a high quality education is foundational to students achieving the 
desired student learning outcomes of a Kindergarten to Grade 12 education and to reaching their full life 
potential. Each student learns in their own unique way. To maximize the potential of every student, the 
District provides a range of programming, instructional models, and services through the lens of an 
inclusive education system to engage and accommodate all students where they are at in their learning 
journeys. 90.8 per cent of all stakeholder groups reported satisfaction with the quality of basic 
education provided.  
 
An examination of the specific questions and stakeholder responses yields information in terms of 
strengths and potential target areas for further investigation. This information includes: 
 
Responses from Parents: 
 Overall, parents provided positive responses to the specific question items. 
 Parents reported high satisfaction with the quality of education children are receiving at school (92 

per cent) and the quality of teaching at school (91 per cent). 
 Parents also reported lower level of satisfaction with respect to whether or not children find the 

school work challenging (78 per cent) or interesting (83 per cent). Those results were generally 
consistent at all three grade divisions. 

 
Responses from Teachers: 
 Teachers reported high levels of agreement (at or higher than 95 per cent on all six question items 

with little variability across grade divisions).   
 
Responses from Students:  
 Student responses demonstrated high levels of agreement at elementary, junior high and high 

school levels. 
 Elementary students were asked only two of the six questions, but in both cases, their satisfaction 

with the teachers and the school was high (both at 95 per cent). 
 At junior high and high school, there was slightly more variation between the specific items. The 

highest levels of satisfaction were reported for “the quality of teaching” (95 per cent and 92 per cent 
for junior high and high school respectively) and the “quality of education” (96 per cent and 95 per 
cent for junior high and high school respectively). In contrast, the students were somewhat less 
satisfied with “the level of challenge” (72 per cent and 81 per cent for junior high and high school 
respectively) and their “level of interest” (78 per cent and 72 per cent for junior high and high school 
respectively). 

 
AT RISK: 
In terms of access and timeliness of programs for at risk students, the aggregate results showed a stable 
level of satisfaction at 83.5 per cent. This percentage of agreement is slightly higher than the three year 
roll up of 83.4 per cent, and below the provincial average of 84.5 per cent.  
 
Responses from Parents: 
 The parents’ satisfaction with access to programs for at risk students showed slight improvement 

over the past five years. These results are lower than those of the Province.  
 Higher satisfaction is reported in response to questions about teacher availability to help when a 

child needs it (84 per cent) and to help with school work (76 per cent). 

Page 17 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

6 

 The satisfaction results are much lower (62 per cent) in response to the specific question about 
help with “problems that are not related to school work”.  
 

Responses from Teachers: 

 Teachers’ satisfaction also indicated slight increases over the five years. Teacher responses were 
consistently high (above 90 per cent) across all grade levels and for all questions, with the only 
exception being satisfaction with “access to programs and services at school to get help with school 
work” (which only dropped to 86 per cent at the elementary level).  
 

Responses from Students: 

 Students reported highest levels of agreement with the items regarding teachers being available to 
help them when they need it (88 per cent) and with access to programs and services (88 per cent). 

 Students reported lower levels of agreement with help being available at the school for “problems 
that are not related to school work” (70 per cent).  
 

3. Continuous Improvement (Priority 2, Goal Four) 
This Measure Category in the Accountability Pillar Survey measures whether or not parents, teachers, 
and students see improvement in their school. Parents and teachers were asked for their perceptions of 
the quality of education in their school over the past three years. Students were asked whether they 
were proud of their school and whether they would recommend it to a friend.  
 
CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA:  
Outlined in the chart below is the five‐year trend data for continuous improvement that compares the 
District data to the provincial data. These numbers show the percentage of teachers, parents, and 
students indicating that their school and schools within their jurisdiction have improved or stayed the 
same over the past three years (or equivalent question).  
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  79.7%  80.8%  78.0%  80.1%  80.9% 

Alberta  80.0%  80.6%  79.8%  79.6%  81.2% 

 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS:  
The percentage of teachers, parents, and students with high levels of agreement that there was 
improvement in their school has remained relatively stable over the past five years, with both District 
and provincial respondents reporting a slight five‐year high. 
 
Responses from Parents:  
 Parents were asked whether the quality of education that their child experiences at school has 

“improved”, “stayed the same”, or “declined” in the past three years. Of all respondents, 32 per 
cent reported “improved,” 47 per cent reported “stayed the same,” 13 per cent reported “declined” 
and 9 per cent reported “don’t know”. These rates have not varied by more than two percentage 
points over the past five years. 

 78 per cent of parents reported that the quality of education that their child has experienced at 
school has “improved” or “stayed the same” for the past three years. 

Page 18 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

7 

 Parents of students in lower grades reported higher levels of agreement that their school had 
“improved” or “stayed the same” (82 per cent of parents of elementary school students, 76 per cent 
of parents of junior high students, and 74 per cent of parents of high school students agreed that 
their school had “improved” or “stayed the same”). Parents of students in lower grades also 
reported that the quality of education their child had received at school had “declined” (14 per cent 
of parents of elementary school students, 11 per cent of parents of junior high students, and 12 per 
cent of parents of high school students). This apparent contradiction could be explained by the fact 
that parents of older students responded “don’t know” almost twice as frequently. If these  “don’t 
know” answers are excluded, then parents of all grade levels are approximately equally likely to 
report finding their school to have “improved” or “stayed the same”, or have “declined” over the 
past three years.  

 
Responses from Teachers: 
 Teachers were asked whether they perceived that the quality of education at their school has 

“improved”, “stayed the same”, or “declined” in the past three years. 52 per cent of respondents 
reported “improved,” 27 per cent reported “stayed the same,” 6 per cent reported “declined” and 
15 per cent reported “don’t know.” These rates have not varied by more than two percentage 
points over the past five years. 

 A combined total of 79 per cent of teachers reported that the quality of education had “improved” 
or “stayed the same”.  

 Seventy five per cent of elementary teachers report that the quality of education at their school has 
“improved” or “stayed the same”. This rate has remained steady over the past five years. 

 Seventy five per cent of junior high teachers responded that the quality of education at their school 
has “improved” or “stayed the same”. This represents a slight five‐year low, having slowly dropped 
four percentage points since 2012. 

 Eighty one per cent of high school teachers responded that the quality of education at their school 
has “improved” or “stayed the same”. This represents a five‐year high, having gained eight 
percentage points since 2012.  

 Note: Included in the Accountability Pillar Results for 3‐Year Education Plans May 2016 is the Alberta 
Commission on Learning (ACOL) measure. These results indicated that: 
o 92 per cent of teachers agreed that professional development opportunities made available 

through the jurisdiction have been focused on the priorities of the jurisdiction.  
o 80 per cent of teachers agreed that professional development opportunities made available 

through the jurisdiction effectively addressed their professional development needs  
o 80 per cent of teachers agreed that professional development opportunities made available 

through the jurisdiction have significantly contributed to their ongoing professional development 
o When asked whether in the past three to five years the professional development and in‐

servicing received from the school authority has been focused, systematic and contributed 
significantly to their ongoing professional growth, teachers responded with generally high levels 
of satisfaction (84.1 per cent). This was consistent with the provincial average of 83.9 per cent. 

 
Responses from Students: 
 Students were asked slightly different questions, depending on grade level. Elementary school 

students were asked, “are you proud of your school”. 88 per cent indicated “yes” and 5 per cent 
indicated “no”. 

 Junior high and high school students were asked to rate their agreement with the statement “I am 
proud of my school”. 87 per cent of junior high students indicated “strongly agree” or “agree”, and 8 

Page 19 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

8 

per cent responded “disagree” or “strongly disagree”. Eighty three per cent of high school students 
responded positively and 10 per cent responded negatively.  

 At all grade levels, the percentage of students who report feeling pride in their school has remained 
fairly steady over the past five years. 

 Junior high and high school students were also asked to rate their agreement with the statement “I 
would recommend my school to a friend”.  84 per cent of junior high students indicated “strongly 
agree” or “agree” and 11 per cent indicated “disagree” or “strongly disagree”. Eighty three per cent 
of high school students responded positively and 11 per cent responded negatively.  

 The percentage of students responding positively to whether they would recommend their school to 
a friend has varied fairly significantly over the past five years, especially at the high school level; the 
2016 rates fall fairly close to the median.  

 
4. Parental Involvement (District Strategic Plan: Priority 3, Goal One) 
This key Measure Category in the Accountability Pillar Survey is related to the opportunities for parental 
involvement in decisions about their child’s education, opportunities for parental involvement in 
decisions at their child’s school, and whether parental input into decisions at their child’s schools is 
considered.  
 
Outlined in the chart below is the five year trend data in this area, comparing the District to the 
Province. Rating that is done by Alberta Education indicates that in the area of parental involvement, the 
District received a category evaluation of “good”, with achievement being reported at “high”. The five 
year trend data also indicates that the level of satisfaction has remained quite stable, with an 
improvement rating of “maintained”. 
 
PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA: 
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  77.8%  78.7%  78.9%  79.5%  78.9% 

Alberta  79.7%  80.3%  80.6%  80.7%  80.9% 

 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS: 
The level of satisfaction from parents and teachers with respect to parent/guardian involvement 
remained positive and relatively stable at 78.9 per cent.  
 
Responses from Parents:  
 Parents reported the most positive results in response to the item “to what extent are 

parents/guardians involved in decisions about their child's education”. 81 per cent of parents at the 
elementary level, 81 per cent of parents at the junior high level and 82 per cent of parents at the 
high school level responded positively.  

 In response to the question, “to what extent are you involved in decisions at your child's school”, 
parents reported satisfaction at 65 per cent (elementary level), 56 per cent (junior high level) and 51 
per cent (high school level). 

 In response to the question, “how satisfied or dissatisfied are you that your input into decisions at 
your child's school is considered”, parents reported satisfaction at 67 per cent (elementary level), 64 
per cent (junior high level) and 60 per cent (high school level).  

Page 20 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

9 

Responses from Teachers: 
 Teachers reported high levels of satisfaction with “the opportunity parents/guardians have to be 

involved in decisions about their child’s education” (93 per cent, 89 per cent and 80 per cent for 
elementary, junior high and high school respectively). 

 Teachers reported high levels of satisfaction with “the opportunity parents have to be involved in 
decisions at their child’s school” (93 per cent, 89 per cent and 80 per cent for elementary, junior 
high and high school respectively).  

 Although the framing of the question is different, teachers showed positive but lower satisfaction 
with “to what extent parents/guardians are involved in decisions at their child’s school” (83 per 
cent, 73 per cent and 67 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively). 

 Similar results were reported in response to the survey question “to what extent are 
parents/guardians involved in decisions about their child's education” (85 per cent, 79 per cent and 
73 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively).  
 

Responses from Students: 
 This measure did not include questions for students in elementary, junior or senior high. 
 
5. Preparation for Lifelong Learning, World of Work and Citizenship (Priority 1, Goal Three and 

Priority 2, Goal One) 
This key Measure Category focuses on the level of satisfaction that high school graduates demonstrate 
the knowledge, skills, and attitudes necessary for lifelong learning, and that they are taught the 
knowledge, skills, and attitudes necessary for learning throughout their lifetimes. It also asks whether 
students are taught attitudes and behaviours that will make them successful at work when they leave 
school. The Citizenship Measure reports the percentages of teachers, parents and students who are 
satisfied that students model the characteristics of active citizenship.  
 
Teachers, parents and students are asked whether “students at your school/your child’s school: help 
each other, respect each other, are encouraged at school to be involved in activities that help the 
community (not asked on the Grade 4 survey), and are encouraged to try their best to follow the rules” 
 

 Overall, parents and teachers responded positively to the work preparation item, with 84 per cent in 
agreement. This continues a trend upward from 83.4 per cent in 2015 and is above the provincial 
average of 82.6 per cent. Teachers reported high levels of agreement (92 per cent). This was 
consistent across all grade levels, with only a slight decline from 94 per cent of elementary teachers, 
to 90 per cent in junior high and 87 per cent in high school. 

 The response to the item on lifelong learning demonstrates a growth trend over the past five years. 

 District results in the area of citizenship are relatively stable and are similar to the provincial results. 

 Ranking that is assigned by Alberta Education indicates that in the area of work preparation, the 
District received an overall category evaluation of “good”, with achievement being reported at 
“high”. The improvement is ranked as “improved significantly”. The District received an “excellent” 
overall ranking in the area of citizenship, with achievement at “high”.  

 
Outlined in the charts below is the five year trend data in this area, comparing the District to the 
Province. 
 
 
 
 

Page 21 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

10 

LIFELONG LEARNING – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA: 
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  68.1%  68.8%  69.1%  70.5%  70.8% 

Alberta  68.0%  68.5%  69.5%  70.0%  70.5% 

 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS:  
In response to questions about students’ demonstrating the knowledge, skills, and attitudes for lifelong 
learning, the results were relatively stable, increasing slightly from 2015 (70.5 per cent in agreement) to 
2016 (70.8 per cent). This aligns with the provincial average of 70.7 per cent. The two following survey 
items make up these averages:  

 “High school students demonstrate the knowledge, skill, and attitudes necessary for learning 
throughout their lifetime”. The responses to this survey item varied considerably from elementary 
to junior and senior high (43 per cent, 55 per cent and 86 per cent for elementary, junior high and 
high school respectively). 

 “Children are taught the knowledge, skills, and attitudes necessary for learning throughout their 
lifetime”. Results followed a similar trend of variability from elementary to junior and senior high 
(31 per cent, 48 per cent and 78 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively). 

 Both teachers and parents reported highest levels of satisfaction at the high school level.  
 
WORLD OF WORK – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA:  
This Measure Category in the Accountability Pillar Survey measures how prepared teachers and parents 
believe students will be to join the world of work. Outlined in the chart below is the five‐year trend data 
in this Measure Category, comparing the District to the Province. These numbers show the percentage 
of teachers and parents who agree that students are taught attitudes and behaviours that will make 
them successful at work when they finish school.  
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  80.6%  82.1%  82.3%  83.4%  84.0% 

Alberta  79.7%  80.3%  81.2%  82.0%  82.6% 

 
RESULTS AND IMPLICATIONS:  
Provincially and as a District, the percentage of teachers and parents who agree that students are taught 
attitudes and behaviours that will make them successful at work when they finish school is trending 
upwards, with a record high in 2016.  
 
Responses from Parents: 
 Seventy six per cent of parents responded positively (24 per cent “very satisfied”, 53 per cent 

“satisfied”) and 13 per cent responded negatively (11 per cent “dissatisfied,” 2 per cent “very 
dissatisfied”). The percentage who responded either “satisfied” or “very satisfied” has been slowly 
increasing, having increased by four percentage points since 2012.  

Page 22 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

11 

 The response breakdown is nearly equal with equal rate of growth across elementary, junior high, 
and high schools, with 75 per cent, 77 per cent, and 76 per cent of parents responding positively for 
elementary, junior high and high school respectively.  

 
Responses from Teachers: 
 92 per cent of teachers responded positively (48 per cent “very satisfied”, 44 per cent “satisfied”) 

and 6 per cent responded negatively (5 per cent “dissatisfied”, 1 per cent “very dissatisfied”). The 
percentage who responded either “satisfied” or “very satisfied” has been slowly on the rise, having 
increased by three percentage points since 2012.  

 However, teachers of students in younger grades tended to report higher levels of satisfaction than 
teachers of students in older grades. At the elementary level, 94 per cent of teachers were 
“satisfied” and 4 per cent were “dissatisfied”, while at junior high the responses were 90 per cent 
“satisfied”, 8 per cent “dissatisfied”. At the high school level the responses were 87 per cent 
“satisfied” and 12 per cent “dissatisfied”. 

 
CITIZENSHIP – FIVE YEAR TREND DATA: 
 

  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016 

EPSB  83.2%  84.4%  83.6%  85.3%  84.9% 

Alberta  82.5%  83.4%  83.4%  83.5%  83.9% 

 
The percentage of parents, teachers and students who are “satisfied that students model the 
characteristics of active citizenship” continues to remain stable, with a slight dip in 2016, but an overall 
increase over the past five years at both the District and the Province. 
 
Responses from Parents:  
 Parents reported high levels of agreement that their “child is encouraged at school to try his or his 

best (93 per cent, 92 per cent and 88 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school 
respectively). 

 Though still very positive, parents reported slightly lower levels of agreement on the items “students 
at your child's school follow the rules” (82 per cent) and “students at your child's school respect 
each other” (86 per cent, 81 per cent and 76 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school 
respectively).  

 The lowest responses for all three grade levels were for the items pertaining to how much children 
are “encouraged at school to be involved in activities that help the community” (81 per cent, 75 per 
cent and 76 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively) and how much 
children at the school “help each other when they can (83 per cent, 77 per cent and 75 per cent for 
elementary, junior high and high school respectively).  

 
Responses from Teachers:  
 Teachers were consistently in agreement across all five question items under this category as well as 

all three grade groupings, ranging from 99 per cent in response to “students are encouraged to try 
their best” to 92 per cent in response to “students are encouraged at your school to be involved in 
activities that help the community”. 

 

Page 23 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

12 

Responses from Students: 
 There was a considerably high level of agreement from students in response to the statements “I am 

encouraged to try my best” (94 per cent, 94 per cent and 92 per cent for elementary, junior high and 
high school respectively).  

 There was a considerable drop in response to the other items in this category from “students help 
each other” (77 per cent, 79 per cent and 76 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school 
respectively) and, though it was not asked of children in Grades 4‐6, the item “students are 
encouraged to be involved in activities that help the community” (79 per cent and 76 per cent for 
junior high and high school respectively).  

 Students reported lowest levels of agreement for the items “students follow the rules” (69 per cent, 
65 per cent and 67 per cent for elementary, junior high and high school respectively) and “students 
respect each other” (70 per cent, 69 per cent, and 73 per cent for elementary, junior high and high 
school respectively).  

Page 24 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

1 

Page 25 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

2 

Page 26 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

3 

Page 27 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

4 

Page 28 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

5 

Page 29 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

6 

Page 30 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

7 

Page 31 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

8 

Page 32 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

9 

Page 33 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

10 

Page 34 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

11 

Page 35 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

12 

Page 36 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

13 

Page 37 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

14 

Page 38 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

15 

Page 39 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

16 

Page 40 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

17 

Page 41 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

18 

Page 42 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

19 

Page 43 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

20 

Page 44 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

21 

Page 45 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

22 

Page 46 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

23 

Page 47 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

24 

Page 48 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

25 

Page 49 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

26 

Page 50 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

27 

Page 51 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



	

28 

 

Page 52 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Response to Request for Information Report 

 

 

DATE: September 6, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Role of Edmonton Public Schools re Development of New Provincial Curriculum 
  (Response to Request for Information #172) 
 
ORIGINATOR: Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director, Governance, Strategic Services and Support 

for Schools 
 
RESOURCE STAFF: Janice Aubry 
 
REFERENCE:  Alberta Education – Curriculum Design and Process 
 
 
ISSUE 
Information was requested at the June 21, 2016, by Trustee Orville Chubb that Administration report 
what role the District will have in the development of new provincial curriculum.   
 
BACKGROUND 
On July 5, 2016, the Superintendent of Schools sent a letter to Dr. Curtis Clarke, Deputy Minister, 
Education, requesting information regarding Alberta Education’s curriculum development engagement 
strategy (Attachment I).  On August 12, 2016, the Superintendent of Schools received a response from 
the Deputy Minister of Education (Attachment II). 
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
New curriculum will be developed for Kindergarten to Grade 4 by late 2018, followed by Grades 5 to 8 
by late 2019.  High school curriculum will be developed in phases from 2020 to 2022.  These dates are 
referring to the development phase, not implementation.  Dates for implementation have yet to be 
determined. 
 
KEY POINTS 
• The Ministry of Education’s overall engagement strategy will include an online survey for all 

Albertans, as well as face-to-face meetings with up to 1,800 education partners across the province. 
• Information gathered through the stakeholder consultations, along with the results of research 

reviews and curriculum analysis, will be used by Expert Working Groups to make informed decisions 
about the development of new curriculum. 

• These Expert Working Groups will include educators nominated by school authorities and the 
Alberta Teacher’s Association; educators and knowledge keepers in First Nations, Métis and Inuit 
programs; and post-secondary subject specialist. 

 
ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES 
ATTACHMENT I  July 5, 2016 – Letter to the Deputy Minister of Education 
ATTACHMENT II  August 12, 2016 – Response from the Deputy Minister of Education 

 
SS: sj 

Page 53 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

https://education.alberta.ca/curriculum-development


ATTACHMENT I

Page 54 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



ATTACHMENT II

Page 55 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Page 56 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package



Information Report 

 

1 

DATE: September 6, 2016, 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Bereavements 
 
ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Managing Director, Human Resources 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Funmi Chris-Oberiko 
 
REFERENCE: AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements 
 
 
Mr. Jonathan Blair passed away on June 16, 2016, at the age of 42 years. Mr. Blair was hired to the 
District as a substitute teacher in September 2011, and obtained a temporary contract from April 2015 
to June 2015 at Weinlos School. He is survived by his wife, Joanne. His funeral took place on  
July 19, 2016. 
 
 
Ms. Fong-Kiew Thien passed away on June 30, 2016, at the age of 60 years. She started her career with 
Edmonton Public Schools in November 1999, as a teacher assistant at Caernarvon School where she 
served for seventeen years. In January 2009, her position title was changed to educational assistant.  
Ms. Thien is survived by son, Anthony and daughter, Elizabeth. A funeral was not held. 

 
AA:fco 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57 of 57 of the September 6, 2016 Consolidated Board Meeting Package

http://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/a/aebc-ar/

	Agenda
	01 - DRAFT - Board Minutes - June 21, 2016
	02 - Report 9 of the Caucus Committee (From the Meeting Held August 10, 2016)
	03 - Actions Taken Under Delegation of Authority - 2016 Summer Recess
	04 - Strategic Plan Update - District Accountability Pillar Survey Results - May 2016
	05 - Role of Edmonton Public Schools re Development of New Provincial Curriculum
	11 - Board - 2016 - September 6, 2016 - Role of Edmonton Public Schools re Development of New Provincial Curriculum
	11 - Board - 2016 - September 6, 2016 - ATTACHMENT l - Role of EPS re Development of New Provincial Curriculum
	11 - Board - 2016 - September 6, 2016 - ATTACHMENT ll - Role of EPS re Development of New Provinical Curriculum

	06 - Bereavements



